WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Governor Tony Evers / Secretary Kevin A. Carr

Stanley Correctional Institution

DATE: July 31,2023

TO: SCI Staff, Visi&ﬁand Persons in our Care (PIOC)
FROM:  Chris BuesgeW, Warden
RE: Visiting Updates

Effective August 7, 2023, in-person visits will resume on Thursdays at Stanley Correctional institution.
Visiting limits are one (1) visit per day for a total of four (4) visits a week; the week is defined as Monday
through Sunday. In-person visiting days and hours are listed below.

Monday, Tuesday & Thursday | 2:10 pmto4:00 pm | 4:10 pm to 6:00 pm 6:10 pm to 8 pm
Sunday & Holidays 8:00amt09:50am | 10:00 am to 11:50 am 1:00 pm to 2:50 pm

Also beginning on August 7, 2023, video visit limit per week for general population PIOC will increase
from two (2) per week to three (3) per week. Restrictive Housing limits will remain at one (1) call per
week. Video calls are available when wing dayrooms are open. Visitors should check with PIOC for

schedule of closures prior to scheduling.

Visitors must schedule in-person and video phone calls at least 48 hours in advance and no more than 14

days in advance at www.ICSolutions.com.







